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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 2, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Timothy J. Morgan
1046 Western Drive
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Mr. Morgan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated April 18, 1980 and determined
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint

N that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) was repealed
on January 8, 1980, by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amend-

Cr ments of 1979. The Commission has determined that the literature
in question was circulated sometime after January 8, 1980. Thus,
there is no statutory basis on which the Commission can make a
finding.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter
at (202) 523-4529.

Sinc e y,

C .s N. :Ste e
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~tIP~~)) WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Timothy J. Morgan
1046 Western Drive
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Mr. Morgan-,

N. The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated April 18, 1980 and determined

V) that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. § 435(b) was repealed
on January 8, 1980, by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amend-

C ments of 1979. The Commission has determined that the literature
in question was circulated sometime after January 8, 1980. Thus,

- there is no statutory basis on which the Commission can make a
finding.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter
at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 2, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Anderson for President Committee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Sir or Madam:

VOn April 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee may have violated

N certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on May 29 1980, determined that on
a the basis of the information in the complaint that there is

no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

C Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel



~(~'I~i~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Anderson for President Committee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of aU)? complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

N 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint that there isno reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

- its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
C7 Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter

will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1211

Anderson for President Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 29, 1980

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1211:

%0 1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE the
Anderson for President Committee

, violated 2 U.S.C. 9435(b).

2. Send out letter of notification,
as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated May 27,
1980, to respondent and complainant.

r7 Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date e Marjorie W. Emmons
eretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 5-27-80, 10:52
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis; 5027-80, 4:00
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FIRST GENERAL CONSEL'S REPORT 8OM4y7 A10: 5Z

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA,21
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION "'V 2 7 _9

MUR # 1211
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC April 21, 1980

STAFF MEMBER Robert Boin

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Timothy J. Morgan

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Anderson for President Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: Former 2 U.S.C. S 435(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint dated April 18, 1980, Timothy J. Morgan
alleged that the Anderson for President Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 435(b) by failing to include the required notice
on the face or front page of its literature soliciting con-
tributions.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 435(b) was in effect until January 8, 1980,
the date which the 1979 Amendments to the Act became effective.
The 1979 Amendments repealed that part of § 435(b) relating
to campaign advertising. The only requirement the Act imposes
on an authorized political committee after January 8, 1980, for
communications such as the brochure in issue herein, is that
such communication clearly state that it has been paid for by
such authorized political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d. The
literature in question does state that it has been paid for
by the Anderson for President Committee.

... T.S OF "Tc

i
SELECTION COMMISSION RECEIVED
5 K Street, N4.W ,TJ
JL119 LUJI p U 9 a 4 U, &10 -)
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The only question that remains is when was this brochure
communicated to the public. It is clear on its face that the
brochure was published after January 8, 1980, inasmuch as quotes
from former Senator Edward W. Brooke and the New York Times were
dated January 31, 1980 and January 13, 1980, respectively. Thus,
since the brochure in question was not communicated prior to
January 8, 1980, there is no violation of the Act.

Recommendat ion

1. Find no reason to believe the Anderson for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 435(b).

2. Send out letter of notification to respondent and
complainant.

Attachments

N Letters (2)

-V Complaint

C-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Timothy J. Morgan
1046 Western Drive
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Mr. Morgan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated April 18, 1980 and determined

%0 that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the

N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
has been committed. Specifically, 2 U.S.C. S 435(b) was repealed
on January 8, 1980, by the Federal Election Campaign Act Amend-
ments of 1979. The Commission has determined that the literature
in question was circulated sometime after January 8, 1980. Thus,
there is no statutory basis on which the Commission can make a
finding.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
Cwhich you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please

contact Robert Bogin, the attorney assigned to this matter
at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

* ~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA\SHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Anderson for President Committee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1211

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 23, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

N 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint that there is
no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

- its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This matter
will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
c-

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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COMPLAINT

I, Timothy J. Morgan, being first duly sworn, do hereby make
the following declaration:

That my name is Timothy J. Morgan; that I reside at
1046 Western Drive, Santa Cruz, California 95060; that my
home telephone number is (408) 423-5407; that my business
address is 2541 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz, California 95062;
and that my business telephone number is (408) 462-1565.

That there came into my possession on April 14, 1980, a
brochure identified as having been prepared by The Anderson
for President Committee, 719 Eighth Street, S.E., Washington,
D.C. 20003, which brochure is attached hereto as Exhibit "A";

That I have reason to believe that said brochure is

Nlegally defective in a manner requiring action by the Com-

mission in that the document fails to include the notice
apparently required on fund-raising literature under the pro-
visions of 2 U.S.C. §435(b); and

That I am not a candidate, nor am I filing this complaint
on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of a candidate.

Executed this _ _ _day of April, 1980, at Santa
Cruz, California.

C

TIMOTHY- J MORGAN

State of California )
) SS

County of Santa Cruz )

On this date, ... APRILI " , 1980, personally
appeared before me, a Notary Public for the State of California,
Timothy J. Morgan, who being first duly sworn, made the fore-
going declaration and acknowledged his signature above set
forth.
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John Anderson can win when those people who The Anderson for President Committee BukRt)el03"ig with himn have the courage to stand up and 719k EihhSreta.. .SOtAe;upp %ort his candidacy." Washigtnte, D .. 000 POAG
formner US. Senator Edward W Brooke Wahnt, . 203PI

Janu ry 1. 980 *"-~.--~.. . -Permit No. 2180

Dear Congressman Anderson. .

f want to help yoUr campaign For the Presidenc, Enclosed is my:ontribution of: D7 $25 D $50 El $ 100 0D $250 D Other
SI would also like to volunteer time for the campaign. Please I.ontact me.

\d dress 
. -

lome Tel: --- ______ ____ EI. Tel I
)ccupation & Ernp!,A.,' Namne This infrrnatzon snc.,d t I t. with theederal Election Carlzp 11yn Act)

lease make your /ih~tzo, h tl ~urofr 
ANDERSO N 

'ru'zttL
Mail to: The Anderson for President Commntit ?_______ o R~DN71N Eighth Street, S.E.foPRSDN

Wvashingcton. D C 20003__A
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Why Not the Best?
The first thing people say when John Anderson's

name comes up In talk about the 1980 election is some-
thing lIke, "You know, he may be the best man in the
race, and one who appeals to Republicans and Demo.
crats at that." Invariably, the next sentence is some.
thing like, "Too bad he doesn't have a chance.'

It is not our ptupose here to endorse Mr. Anderson
for nomination or election. This linot the season for en-
dorsements; the primaries haven't-even started. But it
is our purpose to ask about the odd gap betwee those
two sentences. If a candidate is really that appealing,
why shouldn't he have a chance?

The single most Important polcy test for Presiden-
tial candidates in 1980 Is energy. Their pitions on
energy necessa-ily toll w h e_ they stand on forein
pqqcyi9a ijon, even th _Fri-of go . By this test,
Mr. Ander-on so tar makes more sense than the other
candidates. They all say they know America's neck is
In the noose of heavy dependence on foreign oil. But,
aside from Presldent Carter's worthwhile, if minimal,
program, none seem willing to do much about It.

Ronald Reagan, for instance, says that the United
States must produce its way out or the noose by some-
how finding enough new oil and natural gas "here In
our own country." Edward Kennedy contends that
America can conserve Its way out of the noose, with
tax credits and subsidies for insulation and energy sav-
ing. Such policies would help - eventually. But what

I) Ii The. \ew York Times

about the three or five or more year until then-
Representative Anderson, a Repubi mn fIm

northwest Illinois, understands that there is only one
way to loosen the noose quickly and to create enough
slack for thenexterisls: Americans must use less Saso.
line. The simple way to achieve that Ito charge more. :
Recent price Increases confirm the point; consumptlon
hMgone down twice as much as predicted. Mj.r Ajr'.
son proposes a Federal tax of 50 cents a gallon.

The trouble is that while such a taxwould give con-
servation a healthy boost, it would give inflation an un-
healthy one. But that Is true only if Washington keeps
the money. Having discouraged ales, Washington can
then give back the money; Mr. Anderson would do that
by reducing Social Security withholding 50 percent, In'
short, he, alone among the candidates so far, recog-
nizes how quick and sharp a blade Is needed when the
rope Is so thick and the noose is so tight.

We don't know If he Is the best man In other re-
spects. He says he is financially conservative, and his
Ideas about limiting Federal spending certainly
demostrate that. 'ie says he Is socially liberal, and he
has surely been. in the forefront of civil rights legisla.
tion. He says he is bipartisan, a claim supported by his
bold defense of the President's cutoff of graIn sales. We
would like to know more. He deserves at least the
chance to show more. We hope voters in New Harnp-
shire and other early primary states give itto him.

OTHER EDITORIAL COMMENT
"These days, Anderson is Washington's favorite Republican.
He has all the qualities that those who lie awake nights wor-
rying over the fate of the republic want in a President."

td tC .\t ,,ttrl!.,

"Anderson, who has served in Congress since 1961, is con-
sidered b' man,; colleagues as the most able member in the
House."

" ie's right there looking you in the eye. talking straight.
telling you what he holeves whether you like it ot not. He
doesn't try, to flatter, cajolc. stroke or impress,. There is no small
talk in him, though he s not solemn. He is opinionated with-
out being juidgmental, open-minded without being vacillating
unglamorous yet not horiuig. te is the antith,'s:s of the self-
indulgence of the '70s. Hie seems like a good. decent, honest,
intellige:nt, dedicated man." . ) , .: ",l, n . i..

"Almost every columnist who interviews him comes away
saying he has more brains and character than any of the other
GOP candidates." Mike Ro;,ko Chicoqo Sun- Tmes

"That man is Congressman John B. Anderson of Illinois, a
silver-haired orator with a golden tongue, a 17-jewel mind,
and a brass backbone. Anderson is a man of charm, grace
and intellect whose Achilles heel is a passionate attachment
to the issues and a willingness to argue his viewpoint when
it would be shrewder to shut up."

P G ; e;, [),', n., ,Sundn Req'ster

"His major asset is that he is the one Republican who could
reasonably expect to win large numbers of Democrats to his
support in a general election - particularly if a bloody
Carter-Kennedy contest ended in a Democratic split"

Tom Wicker. New York Times

ghtNICIVI
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THE ANDERSON PERFORMANCE

l ' " " [ " , , ,. h~ponsor of the Regulatory Reform Act of 1979,
" ;'--- lt JJr , ... ' : ; ,-ich would benefit both business and consumer by

1/ / " frI .Thi'asing competition and freeing commerce from
j unnecessary regulations.

.. The Udall-Anderson Alaskan Lands Act, an historic envi-

,,,.ronmnental step to save part of the only true wilderness left
i: n' America.

... Strong support for every major piece of civil rights legis-
:2 lation, Cast the crucial deciding vote for the Open Housing

Law.

~GUnwavering support for the Equal Rights Amendment.

~ pposed legislation to cut off funds for abortion for

poor women.

CJ,

Where they stand __

oAnderson Bush Reagan Connally Baker Dole Crane

rarnfILar,,n ,I!: Yes No No No No No No
%,Yes No No No No No No

Ferorenta step__ No No No No No No

4 ,.trn sup or ,for', every mao pic of civil rig:hts .... ... .

t _______________________ No Yes Yes Yes No Yes Yes

Unwvein NoppNo tNor Yhes Noua RgtAm nomnt

No Yes No No Yes No No

No Yes -Yes Yes Yes No Yes

Wm ,o No Yes J No Yes Yes Yes
W'nM .Yes 1 k2'eS No No Yes Yes No

THINK ABOUT THE
ANDERSON DIFFERENCE

T'IX Il



r JOHN AN 14RSON - The Man

- 0 times elected U.S. Congressman from Illinois
(1960-1980)

-58 years old, married, five children
- University of Illinois, Phi Beta Kappa
- Harvard Law School

- U.S. Army (World War II), four battle stars
. - Six times elected to the Republican House

leadership
- Senior member of House Rules Committee
- The Ranking Republican on the Ad Hoc Energy

Committee

Think before you _
In th fur,.)r of Presidential politics with its irrational band. ' -

wagon tiwntali t it is easy to ignore what is best for you'and'7:
vour couiitry. Cmdidates cease to-be examined for what4hey.' ,
rc'ally are. lss, become blurred< Assumptions replace facts...
And. as the p, I ,ia so tragically proven, weak, inept andsome-
tiI'S dceitful ,cii can be elected.

Jo hn R. A*iirson is indeed a refreshing and exciting
ctiick, for a t,'.l.:inl electorate - a man who has demonstrated
tle 'ouraqe to nake difficult and often unpopular decisions,
1,1,t h as a C ' '- i k,' ,nian and as a candidate. We all know this
(-, 01try 11-11 11t,' ,(prkpared to make sacrifices on energy and the
e~onomv. V. ,rio shortcuts. No overnight solutions. John
Andersn ih tLI' ) (ULage to deliver this message before the
c elction. iriot Ufit u wards.

And Johi And i son can win! As the only moderate in the'
race. he alurw cin attract sigificant numbers of Democrats

and indepnd,,nt , an essential ingredient for a November vic-
tory. But if he is to win, he must have your support now.

Think about the Anderson difference.

- .4 -..-
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Charles N. Steele, Esq. 4,
General Counsel 4' , .
Federal Election Commission \'. "
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 .-

Re: MUR 1211

Dear Mr. Steele,

This is in response to your letter of April 24, 1980, in
which you notified the Anderson for President Committee, which
I serve as general counsel, that a complaint has been filed
against it.

This response is being filed within 15 days of receipt of
your letter, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 9437g(a)(1), to show that no

Cr action should be taken against the committee.

Complaint

The complaint, contained in a letter and affidavit to the
Commission dated April 18, 1980, and signed by a Mr. Timothy J.
Morgan, alleges that the Anderson for President Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
by failing to print on a brochure the notice required by

C "2 U.S.C. §435(b)."

The brochure in question contains, on its front panel, the
following notice: "Paid for by the Anderson for President
Committee."

Response to the Complaint

The 1979 Amendments to the FECA repealed 2 U.S.C. §435(b),
effective January 8, 1980. The only notice requirement contained
in the Act is found at 2 U.S.C. 9441d. It provides, in relevant
part:

(a) Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the
purpose of financing communications expressly advocating



Charles N. Steele, Esq.
May 2, 1980
Page Two

the election or defeat of a clearly identified candi-
date ... , such communciation--(l) if paid for and
authorized by a candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall
clearly state that the communication has been paid
Tor by such authorized committee ... (emphasis added).

The Anderson for President Committee is the political committee
authorized by John B. Anderson as his principal campaign com-
mittee for his candidacy for the 1980 Republican presidential
nomination, see FEC Form 1 (Statement of Organization) and
FEC Form 2 (Statement of a Candidate) filed in 1979.

The notice printed on the brochure in question contains
the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. §44ld(a)(1).

N The only remaining question is whether this brochure was
printed on or after the effective date of the 1979 Amendments.

N The attached affidavit of Michael F. MacLeod, campaign manager
of the Anderson Campaign during the relevant time period, states

17" that this brochure was first printed on or after the first
week of February, 1980.

Based on the foregoing, respondant Anderson for President
Committee respectfully requests that the Federal Election Commis-
sion find no reason to believe that the complaint sets forth a
possible violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, and,
accordingly, dismiss the complaint.

Respectfully submitted,

Da el J.f I li n ger
eneral CoI sel

Anderson for President Committee

DJS/kbl
Enclosure--l (Affidavit of Michael F. MacLeod)



AFFIDAVIT OF MICHAEL F. MACLEOD

District of Columbia, S.S.

Michael F. MacLeod, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I was the campaign manager of the Anderson for Presi-

dent Committee Republican primary campaign from on or about

January 23, 1980 until April 25, 1980.

2. During that time, I personally approved all expendi-

tures for advertising materials, including the brochure in

question.

3. Production of the brochure in question began on or

about the first week of February, 1980, and distribution fol-

lowed shortly thereafter.

Further affiant sayeth not.

... ffael F. MacLeod -

C- SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me this X4 day of May, 1980.

r Notary Public, D.C.



LAW OFFICES OF
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Charles N. Steele, Lsc1 .
General Counsel
Federal Election Corianission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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(CONSt 3$O'TAST* FOR FEES)

2. ARTICLE ADRES$EO TO' J

~ARTICLE ESRP..a.~~f~lISRDO:0 CR~i~ED N, 1INSURED .NO-
n REGISTERED NO. I NO.

I l have received the article described above.
- SIGNATURE ] Addressee Q] Authorize4 agent

DEIVR POSTMARK

O' A OF DELIVERY

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6UABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S

GOO! 1076r271-14Z



010 S
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONiii" WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Timothy J. Morgan
Bosshiard, Morgan and Glidden
2541 Soquel Avenue
Santa Cruz, California 95602

Dear Mr. Morgan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your
complaint of April 18, 1980, against the Anderson for
President Committee which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been

-, assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will
be notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommen-
dation to the Federal Election Commission as to how this
matter should be initially handled will be made 15 days
after the respondent's notification. You will be notified

C, as soon as the Commission takes final action on your
complaint. Should you have or receive any additional infor-

C mation, please forward it to this office. For your informa-
tion, we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
procedures for handling complaints.

Sincer,7

General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 24, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RE QUESTED

The Anderson for President Committee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Re: MUR 1211

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on April 21, 1980,Nthe Federal Election Commission received a complaint whichalleges that your Committee may nave violated certain sectionsof the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy ofthis complaint is enclosed. Wie have numbered this matter MUR(y 1211. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under tne Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submittedwithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response isreceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

C. based on the available information.

C Please suomit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis ot this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Tihis matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

It you intend to oe represented by counsel in this matter,please advise tne Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the nlame, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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-or President

Page TN'o ,tte

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Bogin,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

Tho flwisrig*f is: 1CrC

0 Show to whom and dte
show to wiowm, date, and

]RESTRICTED DELIVEI

Show to whom and date'
E- RESTRICTED DELIVEI

Show to whom. date, and

(CONSULT POSTMA

2. ARTICLE ADD.RESSE TOI

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. I CERTIFIE

address of dlivey. ,----.

RY
delivered .......... €
tY.
address of delivery. $-

;TER FOR FEES)

P

D NO. INSURED NO,

of addMae of SOW

described above.
Authorized agent

~- '

V, PC,. 67
- ? ~ m



LAW OFF~as oF

BOSSHARD, MORGAN & GLIDDEN
A PRO XSSIONAL ASSOOATION

0541 8OQUIML AVIONUED

SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA 95069

RECEIVED

'80 APR 21 PH I :19

April 18, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Couhsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

(% ~

Gentlemen:

I am sending the enclosed complaint for such action
as you deem appropriate.

Very truly yours,

Timothy J. Morgan

£7'
~0

JEF'VRNY J. 0IIARD

TIM-YrI'2Y J. MORGAN

JONAT11AN 0. (HIDDEN

TULUPHOwn
(4)ee 4.45



RECEIVED

'80 APR PM I :9

COMPLAINT

I, Timothy J. Morgan, being first duly sworn, do hereby make
the following declaration:

That my name is Timothy J. Morgan; that I reside at
1046 Western Drive, Santa Cruz, California 95060; that my
home telephone number is (408) 423-5407; that my business
address is 2541 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz, California 95062;
and that my business telephone number is (408) 462-1565.

That there came into my possession on April 14, 1980, a

brochure identified as having been prepared by The Andersonfor President Committee, 719 Eighth Street, S.E., Washington,
cc D.C. 20003, which brochure is attached hereto as Exhibit "A";

That I have reason to believe that said brochure is
legally defective in a manner requiring action by the Com-
mission in that the document fails to include the notice

C apparently required on fund-raising literature under the pro-
visions of 2 U.S.C. §435(b); and

That I am not a candidate, nor am I filing this complaint
on behalf of or at the request or suggestion of a candidate.

Executed this I5 day of April, 1980, at Santa
Cruz, California.

T IMETHY- J. MORGA-K

State of California )
) SS

County of Santa Cruz )

On this date, A L I 1980, personally
appeared before me, a Notary Public for the State of California,
Timothy J. Morgan, who being first duly sworn, made the fore-
going declaration and acknowledged his signature above set
forth.

t . .... OFFiOIAL SEAL

LW7~F BOSSHARD/ ', ~- i N r,,,*-, PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA !
t -r ai C0,,ce in Santa Cruz County,MY Co~mmssion Expires Nov 26. 1982
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"John Anderson can win when those people who
belong with him have the courage to stand up and
support his candidacy."

.formier U. S Senator Edward W Brooke I
Jarnuorv '31. 1 9(0

Dear Congressman Anderson ..
I want to help your campaign for the Presidency. Enclosed is my
contribution of: El $25 El $50 0l $100 El $250 El Other

El I would also like to volunteer time for the campaign. Please
contact me.

Name

Address

City State ,, Zip

Home Tel: Bus. Tel. .

Occupation & Employer's Name (This inlormatioi is needed tocm lly wit h the
Federal Election Campaign Act.)

The Anderson for President Committee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Bulk Rate
U. S. POSTAGEO

PAID _1
Washington, D
Permit No. 2180

ANDERSON
ftor PRESIDENT

,,13H 3H1 ION AHM99

Please nmake Vour check potvable to The Amdersoi for President (_oloirittee

Mail to: The Anderson for Pr esidern?*mmittee
719 Eighth Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

I

1N3GIIS3Id J1

NOSdIGCNV
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LAW OFFICES OF

Q-OSSHARD, MORGAN & (GLIDDEN
A PROFES HONAL ASSOCIATION

P.2641 SOQUEL AVENUE

SANTA ('IZ. ('ALIFORFNIA 9506 2

70;

/

\ I,. /

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

J!I 17
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FLDRAL ILECTION COMMISSION
112S K S1ikI[ NW
WA\S ING ION.UC, 20461

TiHIS IS THE BEGININING OF fIUR /..1(

Date Filmed 2 Camera No. 2

Cameraman Pe.
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